From: "Sommers, Scott" <Scott.Sommers@molex.com>

Date: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 at 2:36 PM

To: "tcmd@snia.org" <tcmd@snia.org>

Cc: "Sommers, Scott" <Scott.Sommers@molex.com>, "Smolinski, Zach"
<zach.smolinski@kochps.com>

Subject: Molex LLC’s Licensing Statement to SNIA for Specification SFF-TA-1026

To Whom It May Concern:

On behalf of the above company, and being authorized by the company to make such
representations, we indicate the following:

Molex, LLC hereby grants a free, irrevocable license to SNIA to incorporate text contained in
any Molex contributions and any modifications thereof in the creation of this SNIA Specification into the
SNIA Specification, and at the SNIA Committee's sole discretion, to permit others to reproduce in whole
or in part the resulting SNIA Specification.

With respect to any essential patents held or controlled by Molex, including pending or
anticipated to be filed applications, necessary to offer connectors compliant with the above listed
Specification, Molex agrees to offer a license under reasonable terms and conditions that are
demonstrably free of any unfair discrimination.

Zach Smolinski
Senior Counsel — Patents

Office: 331-238-6881
Mobile: 224-290-3866
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